
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Study Commission

FROM: Caeleb Heinen, Recording Secretary
Mike Maas, Ex Officio

SUBJECT: Presentation on City of Bozeman's Growth, Sustainability, Land Use, Zoning
and Housing

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Participate in a presentation on the City of Bozeman's Growth, Sustainability,
Land Use, Zoning and Housing hosted by speakers, Sustainability Program
Manager, Natalie Meyer, and Community Development Manager, Chris
Saunders.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The Study Commission is asking staff to please answer the following
questions:

How does the City Charter Interface with your work
How do you engage or utilize the advice from  the City Board that
effects your work  (I think Community Development and Sustainability)
What, if any, possible structural changes should be considered for the
City Charter to enhance the work that you do?

 
Specific to Community Development:

Please provide a summary or description of City Planning Documents---
Community Plan, Capital Improvements Plan, Zoning Maps, others?.  
How do these plans interface with the present CITY CHARTER?  

 
Specific to Sustainability:

Please describe the City’s Sustainability efforts and roles.  
The Charter sems silent on the issue of sustainability, should it be?  If
so, how?

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None Identified

ALTERNATIVES: As per the Study Commission

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
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